1520 South Cataway Road
Junesbaoro, Arkansas 72401
8701935 3615

(870) 9728141 fax

To:  Brian Wadley, Planning Coordinator
City of Jonesboro

From: Cox Communications, Inc.

COX

Date:  July 5, 2001 COMMUNICATIONS

Re: Easement Abandonment
Cox Communications, Inc. has no objcction to the abandonment of casement located at

Merryman Re-plat, lots 5 and 6, all being located in Jonesboro, Craighead County,
Arkansas.

Sincercly,

\ : ,
Chriss Berry
Chief Engineer



\Reliant
\ Energy.
Arkla

June 25, 2001

W. M. Investments
P. O. Box 1058
Jonesboro, AR. 72403-1058

RE: Request to Vacate and Abandon Utility Eascment
Dear W. M. Investments,

Reliant Energy Arkla has no objections to abandon the utility casement as shown on the
Plat of Easement Abandonment Part of lot 6 of a re-plat of Merryman re-plat and part of
lot 5 of the re-plat of the South half of lot 2 of Larid’s survey of the North half of the
Northwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of scction 28, Township 14 North, Range 4
East all being in Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas dated 6/19/01.

Sincerely,

722,4«427/

Garreth L. James
Construction & Maintcnance Supervisor
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June 20, 2001

Brian Wadley

City of Jonesboro
Planning Coordinator
P.0. Box 1845
Jonesboro, AR 72403

Re: Easement Abandonment

Dear Brian:

City Water and Light has no objection with the
abandonment of the existing platted ¢ten (10) foot
easement located in a westerly direction from Brazos
Street across Lot 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9 of Merryman's Replat
of Merryman's Subdivision to the City of Jonesboro,
Arkansas all being located in Section 28, Township 14
North, Range 4 East, Craighead County, Arkansas.

Sincerely,

== BN -

Randy Simpkins, P.E.
Engineering Svecs Director

RKS/dt

ccC:

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT ¢ 400 East Monroe ® P.O.Box 1289 ¢ Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 e 870/935-5581



@) Southwestern Bell Telephone

“The One to Call On”..

. et — -

July 12, 2001

Donna Jackson

City of Jonesboro
City Clerk

P.O.Box 1845
Jonesboro, AR 72403

Concerning a request for the relinquishment of easement adjacent to Lots S & 6 in
Merryman Subdivision in Jonesboro:

The proposed pian is to abandon the existing 10’ utility casement to provide for new building
construction. There is an existing buried cable and pedestal abutting the west end of this
easement. Also, there are huried service wires serving the four residences in the existing two
buildings possibly buried in the easement. We have no objection to this relinquishment provided
the owner and/or developer reimburse Southwestern Bell for any and all expenses associated with
moving and removing existing telcphone plant, placing or replacing any telephone plant and repair
or replacement of any telephonc piant due to damages caused by construction in this area.

Per our conversation this morning Ron Willett has agreed to pay any expenses.

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 870-972-7596.

Sincerely,

; Dennis Nix

Manager- Engineering Design

- Network Services

Engineering/Construction District



